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As per addendum concerning the moving of the fiber optic cable to be completed after the construction of our cofferdam. 
  

Please clarify. what if our cofferdam is not what the utility contractor needs? What are the limits of their work? the utlity note 
states thier work can take 14 days are we responsible for pumping? are we responsible for pumping their trench? are we 

 responsible for any sheeting they may need? without more detail how do we bid this item   If the utility contractr is going to take 
14 days this only leaves us 7 days to do our work. We need more details to bid this work.

Question Submitted: 12/15/2008

The intent is for the contractor to construct a cofferdam far enough upstream(between the construction limits and 

the utility line)to allow the utility room to relocate. Any additional materials needed to relocate the utility line is the 

responsibly of the utility. The utility will pump any water during the time they need to relocate their line. The 

cofferdam construction and utility line relocation was intended to be completed half width using flaggers.

1Question Number:

It appears the quantities for Re. 76 and 77 have been reversed. Re. 76 should read 996 SY of Surface Prep Using Hydro and 
Re. 77 should read 12 CY of MSC Variable Thickness. The EBS files show the same error. Please advise.

Question Submitted: 12/15/2008 2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


